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Dear Ms Lindsey

Thank you for providing the Australia New Zealand Safe Boating Education Group with a copy of
the Coroner’s recommendations following the investigation into the death of Mauro Amato.

We have noted your recommendations and will provide assistance to those you have
recommended to support the Paddle Safe campaign.

Yours sincerely

atche
Chair, Australia New Zealand Safe Boating Education Group
Boating Safety Policy Manager, Maritime Management Centre, Transport for NSW
t. 02 8265 7858
m. 0418 279 465
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